City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.,
AGENDA SUMMARY Rochester Hills, MI 48309
248.656.4630
NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS

www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 87-829.2

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Roger H. Rousse, Director, Department of Public Service, 656-4685
DATE: February 10, 2005

SUBJECT: 2005-0141

REQUEST:
Request for acceptance of the Sanitary Sewer Fasement from Abiding Presence Evangelical Lutheran

Church, a Michigan Corporation, to the City of Rochester Hills for the Abiding Presence Lutheran
Church.

BACKGROUND:

The Sanitary Sewer Easement is being conveyed to the City for public use and maintenance, per the
City’s requirements.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Public Service is recommending that the Sanitary Sewer Easement from Abiding
Presence Evangelical Lutheran Church, a Michigan Corporation, be accepted,

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TQ AGENDA

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review s g’/ iz} /,}, 2

Department Director {:”\pf - I, ?23,%,@{ A=A o
s {

Mayor

City Council Liaison

Documents



